10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins

Munigcipality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Tuesday April 19, 2022
3:00 PM

OPENING BUSINESS

1.1 Call to Order

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest

1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD

2.1 Approved Budget Items 2022

2.2 Verbal Update Community Rock Snake Naming Contest
2.3 Verbal Update Scavenger Hunt Year of the Garden Event
2.4 Update Easter Event

2.5 Verbal Update Music In The Park

2.6 Verbal Update Art in the Park

2.7 Verbal Update Archery

2.8 Update Canada Day Event and Fireworks

2.9 Verbal Update Magnetawan Public Library Heritage Day
2.10  Update Soap Box Derby

2.11 Update Grant Funding

ADJOURNMENT

3.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn



Lo Bl | SN

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Meeting Minutes
March 22, 2022

The meeting of the Magnetawan Community Development Committee was held on Tuesday March
22, 2022 at 3:30 pm with the following present:

Committee members in attendance:
Councillor John Hetherington

Chair Dan Raaflaub

Marilyn Raaflaub (virtually)

Merik Szabunio (virtually)

Vice Chair Diane Szabunio (virtually)

Regrets:
Cathy Loree Bulych
Daniel Wilson

Staff members in attendance:
Deputy Clerk Laura Brandt {Secretary)

Opening Business
1.1 Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 3:37 pm.

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

RESOLUTION 2022-06 M. Szabunio -D. Szabunio

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the agenda as
presented and circulated.

Carried.

Pagelof5



1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
The Chair stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that they could declare
the nature thereof now or any time during the meeting.

1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2022-07 M. Szabunio-M.Raaflaub

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the minutes
from the meeting of February 15, 2022.

Carried.

Items Brought Forward

2.1 Verbal Update Current Recreational Programming under COVID-19 Protocols

The Secretary advised the Committee that provincial restrictions have now been lifted. Participants
no longer need to sign a COVID agreement, screen, or wear masks when attending programming.

2.2 Verbal Update Digital Photo Frame Heritage Centre

Committee Member Merik Szabunio updated the Committee that he will be moving on to the
scanning and loading phase with an anticipated completion date before the Heritage Museum
Centre opening.

2.3 The Great Northern Ontario Roadshow

The Secretary advised the Committee that the event was very well attended and that thank you
emails had been sent to Science North and all community groups that attended the event. Feedback
provided by the community groups was very positive. Moving forward including a food both could
be considered but at the planning stage for this event COVID protocols did not allow for this. it
should be noted that food was not offered at the other two events in neighbouring communities.

2.4 Update Community Rocksnake Project Naming Contest

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Community Rock Snake Contest is now open and has
been distributed on all municipal social media platforms. The response has been very positive, and
the Secretary has received several submissions. Once the March 31% deadline is up the Secretary
will create a poll in survey monkey to be distributed so that residents can vote on the name
submissions. The resident who submitted the winning name will receive a $50 gift certificate from
a business located within the Municipality. if more than one resident has submitted the same
winning name, a draw will be performed to establish the winner.

2.5 Verbal Update Scavenger Hunt Year of the Garden Event

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Secretary is currently working on 10 pun like riddles
for participants to solve. Participants will solve ten riddles and take a selfie at the destination to
submit so that they can prove that they correctly solved the riddle. This will ensure that volunteers
will not be needed at each of the destination points and additionally the event will be able to move
forward even if restrictions are once again put in place for COVID.

The Secretary requested the Committee to send in any ideas for riddles to the Secretary.

Page 2 of 5



New Business

3.1 Easter Event

The Secretary asked if anyone on the Committee would be able to attend an Easter Event the day
of or assist with planning. At this time no one is available as they have prior commitments. The
Secretary advised that in anticipation of the lack of available volunteers that she had reached out to
JH Farms the same local business that made the treats in 2021 that were distributed to the treats
and reached out to the Magnetawan Central Public School to see if they were agreeable to receive
the treats again this year.

The Secretary was asked to order the same treats as previously ordered in 2021.

3.2 May Long Weekend

The Secretary advised the Committee that she was asked to put this on the agenda by a member of
the Committee that is not at the meeting today. The Committee did discuss that typically an event
is not held this weekend as most residents are doing spring clean up and opening up their cottages.
Additionally, an event for May Long Weekend was not included in the budget for 2022. The
Committee agreed that there would be no event on the May long weekend.

3.3 Music in the Park Series

The Secretary advised the Committee that with the opening of the restrictions that the Municipality
would like to restart the Music in the Park Series. The Secretary has reached out to several local
artists to hopefully fill nine Saturdays in July and August. Music in the Park has in the past run
Saturday evenings in the evening from 7:00 pm to 8:30 pm at the Magnetawan Centennial Park.
Additionally, students and parks staff will be able to support this event.

The Committee asked the Secretary to reach out to the Burks Falls Legion regarding potential artists.

3.4 Summer Art in the Park Series

The Secretary advised the Committee that she had reached out to Lois Cockman, Chair of the Burks
Falls Arts and Crafts Club to ask if there was any interest in club members to participate in an event
such as this. The club was very receptive to this idea as they have recently lost their gallery space.
The Committee discussed how this could be a positive event for the Municipality building upon the
Beautification Project and how it could run every Saturday in the greenspace where the apple trees
are for a few hours in the afternoon or compiementing the Saturday market hours.

The Secretary was asked to meet with Lois Cookman to discuss and confirm details of this event.

3.5 Archery

The Secretary advised the Committee that with the opening of the restrictions that the free summer
archery program will be able to run. Currently the archery equipment is stored at the Magnetawan
Central Public School. The Committee discussed what volunteers had assisted with running the
program in the past in hopes they would be agreeable to volunteering for 2022 and additionally this
event could be supported with students and parks staff for set up and tear down.

Page § of §



The Committee asked the Secretary to reach out to the volunteers that assisted with this
programming in the past to see if they would be interested in assisting for 2022.

3.6 Canada Day Event and Fireworks

The Secretary advised the Committee that with the opening of the restrictions the Municipality
would be able to plan a Canada Day Event on Friday July 1, 2022. The Secretary provided the
Committee a spreadsheet of tasks to be completed for planning and events. The Secretary has
reached out to several vendors to obtain quotes for discussion today and it should be noted that
many vendors have changed professions and/or are still not comfortable in attending events. The
Committee discussed the events that typically have been conducted on Canada Day along with the
quotes that had been provided thus far.

The Secretary asked Committee Members to review the spreadsheet in its entirety to ensure that
there is a clear direction moving forward and that no detail has been overlocked.

The Committee asked the Secretary to book the Steel Drum Band, Ken the Balloon Dude, AB
Creaticns for face painting services, Northern Bounce for an obstacle course, and the Reptile Camp.
The Committee also asked the Secretary to obtain a quote for horse wagon rides.

3.7 Magnetawan Public Library Heritage Day
The Committee discussed the letter that was received by The Magnetawan Public Library. The
Committee discussed several events that could help support Heritage Day.

The Committee asked the Secretary to respond to the library informing them that the Committee
will hopefully be able to support by having Art in the Park and Music in the Park on Saturday August
13, 2022,

3.8 Soap Box Derby

The Secretary advised the Committee that with the opening with the restrictions the Municipality
may be able to facilitate planning the Soap Box Derby Event. The Secretary provided the Committee
a spreadsheet of tasks to be completed for planning and events. The Committee discussed the
feasibility of planning this event as it has not run for two years due to COVID.

The Committee asked the Secretary attempt to locate the derby cars that were used in the 2019
Soap Box Derby and to bring back the outcome to the next meeting.

3.9 Public Call for Art Submission

The Committee discussed the Public Call for Art Submission for 2022 that the Secretary developed.
The Secretary advised the Committee that the call had been distributed on all social media platforms
and to three local art clubs to be distributed to their membership.

For Information Only
4.1 Survey Results Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 202

Page 4 of 5



Adjournment

4.1 Adjournment

RESOLUTION 2022-08 -M.Raaflaub-Hetherington

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adjourns this meeting

ot 5:13 pm to meet again on Tuesday April 19, 2022 at 3:00 pm or at the call of the Chair.
Carried.

Approved by:

Chair Secretary

Page § of §



Account No.

2600-8000

2021 WORKING BUDGET AND 2022 2021 FINAL | DEC 31 2021 | 2022 FINAL | 2022 DRAFT | 2022 DRAFT NARRATIVE
FORECAST BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET |2 March23| 1Jan19
Account Name Passed April 2022 2022
13 2022

RECREATION - Wages and benefits 44,000 35,027 44,880 44,880 44,880

RECREATION - Materials/Supplies 2,000 1,708 7,500 7,500 7,500]Bikes with helmets and bike locks $2,500 /
Veteran Lampost Banners $3,000

RECREATION - Events 20,000 14,346 27,000 27,000 27,000]55,000 drive in movie motion 2021-320/
Fireworks $2,000 /

RECREATION - Regional Economic Dev 10,000 10,000 0 0 0|Moved to Economic Development

Dept category in 2022, account 2300-2150

RECREATION - Advertising 3,500 0 500 500 500|

RECREATION - Signage 3,200 3,434 0 0 0|Moved to Economic Development
category in 2022, account 2300-2350

COMMUNITY IMPROVE - Recreation 12,500 5,347 12,750 12,750 12,750|rock snake project include paint and table
etc, art in the park, Exercise Classes
54,800

RECREATION - Capital 33,718 0 33,718 33,718 33,718|LIGHTHCUSE - FROM COMMUNITY

IMPROVEMENT FUND ({16,282 USED IN
2020)

Pagelofl




2021 WORKING BUDGET AND 2022 2021 FINAL | DEC 31 2021 | 2022 FINAL | 2022 DRAFT | 2022 DRAFT NARRATIVE
Account No. FORECAST BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET |2 March23| 1Jan19
Account Name Passed April 2022 2022
13 2022

LOCKS - Student Wages and benefits 22,000 23,657 28,800| 28,800 28,800|min wage is going up

LOCKS - Materials and Supplies 2,000 1,130| 2,000I 2,000 2,000|need a water cooler
gas powered pressure washer

LOCKS - Repairs & Maintenance 1,500 0 500 500 500|window

LOCKS - Equipment Charges 300 500 0 0 0

LOCKS - Capital 1] 0 0 0 0

HERITAGE CTR - Student Wages and 10,000 10,752 28,880 28,880 28,880|first year with 4 students

benefits

HERITAGE CTR - 1,000 1,028 1,500 1,500 1,500|telephone/ light ballast in display

Materials/Supplies/Memberships case/Membership in Ontario Museum
Association

HERITAGE CTR - Hydro 1,225 1,084 1,250 1,250 1,250

HERITAGE CTR -Equipment Charges 250 383 0 0 0

HERITAGE CTR - Insurance 1,000 1,430 1,459 1,459 1,459|2021 actual + 2%

HERITAGE CTR - Amortization 0 640 0 0 0

7600-8000 HERITAGE CTR - Capital 5,000 10,041 6,000 6,000 6,000|2021 4,000 mural - price was 55,401 -
$1,620 paid through RED grant = our cost
$3,781 /5,000 display case offset by
covid grant
2022 Mural Public Art $6,000 (Rec'd
$5,000 grant)
7600-8000 HERITAGE CTR - LOG CABIN - Capital 0 1] 7,500 7,500 7,500]2022 Reshingle Log Cabin Roof

Page 1of 1










Canada Day 2022

Laura Brandt Deputy Clerk Recreaticn and Communlication Budget $10,000 approx
Office: {705) 387-3547 Personal Cell: [please do not distribute) Grant Funding?
Email: Ibrandu@magnetawan.com Fireworks $6,000

* Before the event please check email for updates or changes
* Please meet at the Community Centre on Friday July 1 by 8:45 am

|_LOCATION EVENT VOLUNTEER

NOTES

From Magnetawan Central Public School to Parade/Parade Marshall
Community Centre

equipment/materials: megapkane, cellphzne,
reflective vest

SSFIRE CAN NOT DO CROWD CONTROL

role: organize parade order/ handout parade
supplies if any/overviaw parade route/ specifically
exiting from community centre grounds onto Biddy
|Street to aveid congestio/ signal parade start

to do: ensure have all equipment/materials/apply
|for MITO encroachment permit/draft letter to fire
dept, OPP, WPSHC, PWS that thereisa
roaddosure/contact insurance company for
insurance certificate for parade/put out call for

floats
time: 10 am to 12 pm

: Community Centre arrangement for
ening ceremony, blocking of community centre
gate, community centre cones, parking lot
supervision, parking lot barracades/provide fire
department with barricades for road encroachment
|for parade

PWS$/Roads and Fire Department FIRE: Collect road barricades from roads before
Roads can do Road dosure at South end of Canada Day/organizestafif volunteers on parade
town Im, Joe and Scott ichedule and blockage of road during parade

|At start of parade to the Community Centre Town Cryec/ Piper /O'Canada Performer

“ulpmmal : Scroll, cetiphona

‘owm Cryer and Piper is being supplied by the
agnetawan Lions Club

EMAILED CANADA DAY SINGER

role: ensure that the Reeve, the Councillors and
0'Canada performar are ready to begin the opening
lceremony/call to order ask members of the
community to join in at the opening ceremony,
introduce the reeve and council members, dismissa
of the ceremony, declare the events open

3 oul ta Dave Antke to communkate
start timas etc for parade touch base if need
scrollffind performer to sing O'Canada/ensure
Mayor has short speech

me: 1lamto 12 pm

Community Centre Inslde Cakefopening ceremony

equipment materials needed: decaratians, plates,
forks, knives, cake, cake [ifter, food safe disposable
gloves, pins, water, cellphone

2ll equipment/materials
[role: decorate community centre, se1 up cakes, prep
for cutting, assist mayor in handing out cake hand
out water, hand out pins

—
ommunity Centre Qutside/Pavilion Vendors Market

PATTI PAUL HAS AGREED TO RUN

equl pmenﬁmatedak: measuring tape, tape,
vendors diagram map, cell phone

¢ do: contact venders and organize see role

role: organize vendors, retain vendors for event,
deal with issues with vendor set-up day of, collect
payrent for event, ensure diagram of vendor event
is completed

Eme.-wam tolpm

Park |Buck¢t Rides : ernailed lakeland power

Mnentlmaurhls: relective vest, celiphone

Facepalnting: REBOOKED TO A DIFFERENT
FACEPAINTER

Balloon Art - emalled 3hrs $450 4hrs $550
firmed booked deposit paid

IRep!lIe Camp emailed 2 shows 2 hours of

i lon $650 plus GST confirmed
rye] Horth Sed checking schedwl
Musical entertainment

Steel Drum emailed tentative check back in
May to see if they will perform

IVendors/Community Groups :

orticultural Society emailed

Society emailed

ernailed

Llans Club, emailed

Seniors Club, emalled

Gamiles CAN NOT ATTEND

Library CONFIRMED WiLt DO SOMETHING
uln C ity Hatchery confi d
HORSE RIDES LM

do: ensure park staff and students check
bathrooms/garbage frequently on this dayfconfirm
ndors/eontact community groups

Role: direct verwors and entertaingrs 1o designat
areas/theck bathrooms/

|time: 9am te Spm

Fire Truck :Fire D:epartment sefting up truck
and will be on hand for the kids to see the
truck and may have hose opperational to
spray

resnspace Liquor Store

equipment/material: cellphone

Bouncy Castle - emailed 30° obstable $560
plus travel costs and staffing confirmed

Tire Department and Dreamantchins

Loks Flrmwrks Firewarks

eguipment/material; celiphone, fireworks

Social Media Campain

to do: order fireworks, confirm set up

to do: make posters, distribute on all social media
platforms, digital sign ete /put out call for vendors
market and fioats/separate poster for firewarks
/post road will be closed for parade




Soap Box Derby 2022

Laurs Brandt Deputy Qerl Recreation snd Communication

Offica: (705) 387-3947 Personal Call: (plessa de not distribute)

Email: srandt magnetswen.com

* Barfore tha avent plaase chack amall for updates or changes

{EVENT

LOCATION

Reach out to Snack Bar re: oadresm cw_pom

i

é

ta do: posters, distnbute on aH social media platforms, distribute io school, dipitsl sign etc
Put out call tor voluntesrs If nesded

90: order hats, watar Battles, Cineh bags, ard CERIMs $ASUrE
package, ordes shirts for volunteers and kids

W% IPCILGRd I T egiration

Book pra-inspection day(s) tentative hly 30,2022 [

GReH . #NILTE VIMURISS! S can Atrend

1 rEACh DUl LO volLnTeers On I1sT 1o ensure that they are (nTerestad sghin
mesting list, ook hall stert of July during wesk 6:30 pm mesting, sniure mesting schidule is
printed Qut.

Meuting with Vehntesrs Communhty Cantre
Prizes |

th do: reach gut previous sponsors refer to rider list with sponsors o conftm sponsorimp fae
2022, confirm if 3pOnSor hes the Cir or Not

|
&
2
3
E
-y -

I
{

Roads -did not do anything for sosp box
Parks - Cut side sheukiers and blow the dust
fand stones off

Emalisd Jou to sk nt fire meating who Is.
enlinlls 10 voluntess It It maves forward

scorsboard, scale order new one load cell?, walle taikdes in drewar Trallers coms from Fire

Dapartmant Number Rickens for cae? Starting ramp gete neads reparsd 7 Ranting or

v starting light? Buy Alrhom. Podlem? Whit l thi maximum smount of cars?

Chuckared fingi? gut toution tapa, get caution sign3, raad dased sgns, ragistration table from
T, whe naads Fopwatchas? Oficlal approvad sticken?

wealkiin talkies nd Charge them
rsiriall flve plres and cooldes for volunteers
print snd laminata names for bracksts (magnats on back to move sround scorsboard)
e brmchets
'n‘wlunmn:him
maiign rolys for voluntesrs most will have them already
ithar equipmant i sne plaos put Iy 20 Church?

Ko o0 #oad cantre &3 well as ldalines yia chalk paint
=

Tlags

v Bales
potties

rbsge Cann

Arss

£ Remp

s Tape
Put wp caurtlon signs, road closad sipns

13 :00am on Saturday Auguit 6, 202Z,
far ramp over io the top of Chureh SL
g unioaded by B:00am

Lions™ Pasdllen {p

ﬂmv!ﬂldn of race

.
30 Arvival 3:43am to 12 pm
i 6 B:15am
oach car
that no excerive modillcation hive boen sdded
Inspaction chackiint (ansure print outs are given)
rumy that the safaty of the driver Is snsured
4 pon, toald, messuring tags, 1ale

Pacty P

19-30wm
aowads butors, during snd sfter each haat
thet spaciatons sy standing behind the rosd barricader at sl thnes
the road b clesr befrt euth heut S

1 '%:30am
Calls the haginning of the avent
Tt resuits
tates during sach racs:
hority ta racer, p ks ‘or spectators for any umportemaenitke

Updatas Isrpe Racer Scoreboard
Works along 2ide marshal
AContinousty updutes rece mershal on standing snd upcorning reten

Sl Arhml $:308m
‘Walkia Talkla
Ing winwisr eadch race
ta scorebonrd officlal snd race marshal the winner snd lose of sach race
in congvent communicetion with the stert remp officiels

P "
Has walde talkde
Ba In constant communlteltan with the Finlsh Line Officlal
Have racars in order, 5o Start Ramp Loaders can quickly 141 them up an tha mmp
Kasp trach of n Race Bracket snd Continounsly update winners and fovery

ricar only 1one signs posted

|Szart Ramp Loaders

———

Hedp whth the 141 up of starting remp
2 voluntears per car

racars ety and pleced an ramp
from th

officlals

Traltar Londert:
——

and untoading cars off of trefler

Aoparas Taa

# sach racet with sgap box derby pechage
track of race brathet




Ministry of Agriculture, Ministére de I'Agriculture,
Food and Rural Affairs de I’Alimentation et des
Affaires rurales

4th Floor 4° étage o nta rIO @

1 Stone Road West 1 Stone Road West
Guelph, Ontario N1G 4Y2 Guelph (Ontario) N1G 4Y2
Tel: 1-877-424-1300 Tél.: 1-877-424-1300
Email: RED@ontarig.ca Courriel: RED@ontario.ca

Rural Programs Branch

January 28, 2022 File Number: RED5-09701

Laura Brandt
Deputy Clerk, Recreation and Communications
Email: Ibrandt@magnetawan.com

CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
4304 Highway 520 P.O.Box 70
Magnetawan, ON, POA 1P0

Dear Laura Brandt;

Thank you for submitting your application titled “Public Art Project Municipality of
Magnetawan” to the Rural Economic Development program.

| am pleased to inform you that your project has been conditionally approved to receive funding
at thirty per cent (30%}) of your eligible costs up to the amount of $14,700.00. This is subject
to the execution of a Contribution Agreement (“CA”) between the recipient(s) and the Ministry
of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (“Ministry”).

Funding decisions are based on the merits of each individual application using the program
assessment criteria. Only those projects with the highest alignment to the program outcomes
are approved for funding.

Note: Your conditionally approved funding must be kept confidential until an announcement
has been made by the Ministry.

There are four (4) steps below to update / confirm the information we have on your file. The
requested information must be returned by February 11*, 2022 or your conditional approval
may be withdrawn.

STEP 1: LEGAL INFORMATION AND TPON

Confirm the information listed below. It is important that the information is accurate (including
the spelling of the legal name, CRA number and signatories).

Legal name: CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN

CRA Number: 875093189

Good Things V
@ Grow in Ontario t’

A bonne terre, fFood
bons produits oN rnl.f.lllgd



Signatory 1
Name: Laura Brandt

Title: Acting Deputy Clerk

Signatory 2
Name: Kerstin Vroom

Title: CAO/Clerk

TPON Registration:

Funding recipients are required to register their information through the Province of Ontario’s
Transfer Payment Ontario (TPON) system, an online registration tool. The completion of the
TPON is required before your CA can be executed by the Province.

If your municipality/organization is not registered in TPON, please follow the instructions at
www.grants.gov.on.ca to complete the registration process. Please call the Transfer Payment
Ontario Help Desk at 1-855-216-3090 or (416) 325-6691 to complete the process or if you have
questions regarding the status of your registration (e.g., showing as “Draft” or “Submitted”).

If you are registered in the TPON system, please ensure your information is current and up-to-
date.

STEP 2: SOURCES OF FUNDING
Please confirm the details set out in Table #1 (Sources of Funds). Note: Rural Economic

Development program funding that has been requested cannot be increased and must match
or be lesser than the funding approved.

Table #1 _
Sources of Funds Amount
The Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan $34,300.00
RED Funding $14,700.00
TOTAL _ _ $49,000.00

STEP 3: DATE CONFIRMATION

Confirm your project start and completion date. Advise of any adjustments that may be
required. Your request may require Ministry approval.

Table #2
Project Start Date Project Completion Date
Project Timeline
per Application 4/1/2022 12/31/2022
Updated
(if necessary)




-3-
STEP 4: ELIGIBLE COSTS

As noted in the Rural Economic Development program guidelines, eligible project costs cannot
be incurred prior to the date that the Ministry approves the project. This project’s approval date
is April 1, 2022. Eligible costs can only be incurred on or after this date.

Note: Total Eligible Costs cannot be increased.
The costs deemed eligible for your project, following the review of your application, are:

Table #3
Eligible Cost ltems
Wayfinding Signage
Trees
Public Art
Flowers
Total Eligible Costs $49,000.00

In addition, please note that a Certificate of Insurance for comprehensive general liability
insurance with coverage for at least $2 million per occurrence will be required prior to executing
Contribution Agreement and for the term of the Contribution Agreement. This insurance must
show the Province (Her Majesty the Queen in right of Ontario) as an additional insured party on
the policy, provide a right of “first call” over other persons and contain the endorsements
specified by the Contribution Agreement. This is required Note: a “sample” Certificate of
Insurance has been included for reference purposes.

Once the above information is reviewed by the Ministry to ensure completeness and has been
accepted by the Ministry, we will send out the CA for your signature. Please be prepared to
return the signed CA in a timely manner.

Return this letter with your updates by email to RED@ontario.ca by February 11, 2022
or your conditional approval may be withdrawn.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact your project analyst, Andrew Haig, at: Andrew.haig@ontario.ca or at: (365) 336-6840.

Congratulations on the conditional approval of your Rural Economic Development project.
Sincerely,

Original Signed By

Minoli Brandigampola (A)

Agriculture and Rural Programs

Attachments:

Sample of Certificate of Insurance



i+

Canadian Patrimoine
Heritage  canadien

March 28, 2022

Laura Brandt

Acting Deputy Clerk

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
Post Office Box 70

Magnetawan, Ontario

POA 1P0

Title: Municipality of Magnetawan Canada Day Celebration

Dear Laura Brandt:

On behalf of the Minister of Canadian Heritage, it is my pleasure to inform
you that your application for funding has been approved.

A grant in the amount of $10,000 will be awarded to help your organization
carry out its activities, under the Celebration and Commemoration Program,
Celebrate Canada Component. This funding will be allocated over one government
fiscal year 2022-2023 and will be subject to certain terms and conditions, the
appropriation of funds by Parliament, and the budget levels of the Program.

One of our program representatives may be in contact with you in the near future to
review the terms and conditions related to this funding. As you may already know, the
Government of Canada is committed to promoting workplaces free from harassment, abuse
and discrimination. I would like to seize this opportunity to remind you of your
responsibility to provide a work environment where harassment, abuse and discrimination
are not tolerated.

In closing, I would like to take this opportunity to wish you and the members of

your organization the greatest success in your endeavours.

Sincerely,

Tt .
i

Seema Jethelal
Regional Director General
Ontario Region

Canada ®



Laura Brandt
m

From: Mark Poirier <mpoirier@museums.ca>

Sent: April 1, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Laura Brandt

Subject: RE: YCWHO Funding Decision 2022-23 - Funding Application Decfined
Hi Laura,

We would be more than happy to add your application to the Feedback Request list. Please note that these reports take
some time to complete and are dependent on having staff time available to complete them. Qur commitment is to have
them prepared for employers before the beginning of the next application cycle.

Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Poirier

Manager, Young Canada Works in Heritage Organizations |

Gestionnaire, Jeunesse Canada au travail dans les établissements du patrimoine
{613) 567-0099 x252 » 400-280 rue Metcalfe Street, Ottawa ON, K2P 1R7
Canadian Museums Association | Association des musées canadiens

The CMA acknowledges that its Secretariat is located on the traditional territory of the Oméamiwininiwag (Algonquin)
and Anishinabewaki <o/ a. V'<IF Peoples. We extend our appreciation for the opportunity to live and fearn on this territory in mutual respect and
gralitude.

This email is intended for use by the recipient to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged and/or personal information. If you are
not the infended recipient, please notify the sender and note that any use, disclosure or storage of this message or its attachments is prohibited. Thank
you.

L'Association des musées canadiens (AMC) reconnait que son Secrétariat est établi sur

le territoire traditionnel des peuples Omamiwininiwag {Algonquin)

at Anishinabewaki <oJS6.V-<IP . Nous aimerions exprirer notre appréciation pour 'opportunité de vivre et d'apprendre sur ce territoire dans un esprit de
gratitude et de respect mutuel.

Ce courriel est desting uniquement au destinataire auquel il est adressé et peut contenir des informations confidentielles, privilégiées et

/ ou personnelles. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en informer Fexpéditeur. Veuillez noter que toute utilisation, divulgation ou stockage
de ce message ou de ses piéces jointas est interdit. Merci.

From: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>

Sent: April 1, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Mark Poirier <mpoirier@museums.ca>

Subject: RE: YCWHO Funding Decision 2022-23 - Funding Application Declined

Thank you Mark. Are you able to provide us with any feedback to take into consideration for when we reapply next
year.

Have a great weekend

Laura



Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications
Municipality of Magnetawan | PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 | Magnetawan, ON POA 1P0
Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002 | Fax 705-387-4875 [ lbrandt@magnetawan.com

The Municipal Election is October 24, 2022.
Check to see if you are on the voters’ list or update your information now at www.voterlookup.ca !

Musicipality of
Magnetawan

This message {including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the addressee. If you received this e-rnail in error, please delete it and advise
me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions.

From: Mark Peirier <mpoirier@museums.ca>

Sent: April 1, 2022 1:18 PM

To: Laura Brandt <lbrandt@magnetawan.com>

Subject: YCWHO Funding Decision 2022-23 - Funding Application Declined

Application Code: 0007760-2022-EPHO-CMA-1
Position Title: Heritage Museum Attendant
Organization: Municipality of Magnetawan

Dear Ms. Brandt,

Thank you for submitting a project proposal to the Canadian Museums Association for Young Canada Works in Heritage
Organizations (2022-23), a youth employment initiative of the Department of Canadian Heritage and part of the
Government of Canada's Youth Employment and Skills Strategy. Your interest in helping young Canadians acquire
meaningful work experience in their field of study is greatly appreciated.

After careful consideration of your proposal, we regret to inform you that we are unable to provide financial support for
your project this year.

The documentation you provided to us was reviewed by a peer review committee and evaluated based on the criteria
published in the YCW Employer Guide. If you would like to discuss the evaluation of your project, please contact us.

Our Program Officers are always pleased to share with you our general tips and guidance on ways YCW applications can
be improved, in the hopes this advice can be helpful to you, going forward. We have also published some of these tips on
our website.

We appreciate the time and effort put into your application and your interest in helping young Canadians acquire
meaningful work experiences in their field of study. Thank you again for your interest in this program, we wish you every
success in your future endeavors.



YCW is part of the Government of Canada’s Youth Employment and Skills Strategy. The CMA works with the Department
of Canadian Heritage to deliver the YCW program, which funds work experiences in museums and cultural heritage
organizations. YCW is an important investment in the future of Canada’s museums and cultural sector, creating
professional development opportunities for young Canadians who will become our future cofleagues.

Young Canada Works is generously supported by the Department of Canadian Heritage.

Funded by the  Financé par le 1+B

Government  gouvernement anada
of Canada du Canada
museums.ca/site/aboutthecma/careersheritageycw/ycwp

Sincerely,

Mark Poirier

Manager, Young Canada Works in Heritage Organizations |

Gestionnaire, Jeunesse Canada au travail dans les établissements du patrimoine
(613) 567-0099 x252 « 400-280 rue Metcalfe Street, Ottawa ON, K2P 1R7
Canadian Museums Association | Association des musées canadiens

The CMA acknowledges that its Secretariat is located on the traditional territory of the Omamiwininiwag (Algongquin} and Anishinabewaki
<o JSd V'<JP Peoples. We extend our appreciation for the opportunity to live and learn on this territory in mutual respect and gratitude.

This email is intended for use by the recipient to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged and/or personal information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and note that any use, disclosure or storage of this message or its attachments is prohibited.
Thank you.

L’Association des musées canadiens (AMC) reconnait que son Secrétariat est établi sur le territoire traditionnel des peuples Omamiwininiwag
{Algonguin) et Anishinabewaki <JoJ"d. V'<IP, Nous aimerions exprimer notre appréciation pour 'opportunité de vivre et d’apprendre sur ce
territoire dans un esprit de gratitude et de respect mutuel.

Ce courriel est destiné uniquement au destinataire auquel il est adressé et peut contenir des informations confidentielles, privilégiées et / ou
personnelles. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en informer l'expéditeur. Veuillez noter que toute utilisation, divuigation ou stockage
de ce message ou de ses piéces jointes est interdit. Merci.



